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Winston Cheung (Sydney LHD)

From: Winston Cheung (Sydney LHD)

Sent: Thursday, 4 January 2024 11:21 AM

To: Juliette Rex (Sydney LHD)

Cc: Winston Cheung (Sydney LHD)

Subject: RE: Confidential correspondence to Dr Winston Cheung - Request to attend

meeting on Friday, 5 January 2024

Dear Juliette,

In regards to your correspondence dated 3 January 2024, | will not be in a paosition to attend your meeting on 5
January 2024 until | have received further legal advice.
As your request falls during the holiday season, this advice my take a while to obtain.

Please acknowledge that you have received this email.
Regards,

Winston Cheung

Winston Cheung

Senior Staff Specialist
Intensive Care Unit, Concord Repatriation General Hospital

Clinical Associate Professor
Sydney Medical School — Concord, University of Sydney

Post: Intensive Care Unit, Concord Repatriation General Hospital,
Hospital Road, Concord, NSW 2139, Australia.

Phone: +61 secretary: +61 ||
Fax: +61

From: Juliette Rex (Sydney LHD)
Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 4:40 PM
To: Winston Cheung (Sydney LHD)
Subject: Re: Confidential correspondence to Dr Winston Cheung - Request to attend meeting on Friday, 5 January
2024

Dear Dr Cheung

| acknowledge receipt of your letter dated 21 December 2023.
Please find attached correspondence dated 3 January 2024,
Please contact me with any queries.

Regards

Juliette Rex
Employee Relations Manager
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| 4 I would like to acknowledge the traditional owners, the Gadigal People of the great Eora Nation on which | live and work, and pay my
respect to the Elders both past, present and emerging.
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All people. abilities. cultures.

{!i“:h Health . genders. identities. languages.

sexualities. welcome here.
NSW | Sydney =
GOVERNMENT Local Health District ||





